
April 11, 1925.

Sir Arthur Ct rrio, 
Principe 1,
McGill Vnivors 11y .

Dear Blr Arthur:

At it,3 masting held on Avril 9th 
I was directed by the Library Committee 
refer the following matter to 
man, for action.

to
you, r vJi-.-ir-

Pr of ear, or Cyrus . acmillan of 
Pac1 .by 02 j.vta i.: c at pra.nt seventy-one 
bcoks from the Library, some of via oh h&ve 
benr. out since October, i91V. he u»ti re­
ceived the usual notices sent at the ena of 
'-,ne session asking for tne return of books 
and. special requests when volumes were asked 

■ member* of the Teach-
ff* H! aleo ivuci from r.u a special 

de*ter le due at mg the return of long overdue 
olvmee end particularly some ci our valuable ajtarial which he „«d in the ^h^atîon of 

ids history oi McGill and which he certainly 
cannot now need.

tire

as he is the only member of the 
university who has paid no attention to the 
usual notices or to special requests for the 

°î kooks, I am reluctantly obliged, on 
behalf of tne committee and in fairness to 
others who use the Library, to ask your co­
operation in this matter.

Faithfully yours,

secretary to Library Committee.
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